CRL.579.017.7160

FW: Enquiry [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

From: Craig Walsh <
To: Joshua Presto

Date: Thu, 10 Oct 2019 16:41:08 +1100

FYI Josh

Kind Regards,

Craig Walsh

Executive Director | Security & Surveillance

Crown Melbourne Limited
Phone: + Y \<b: www.crownmelbourne.com.au

fI8linkca

5 Please consider our environment before printing this email.

From: Kroenert, Matthew [mailto_
Sent: Thursday, 10 October 2019 ¥

To: Craig Wals
Subject: RE: Enquiry [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Regards,
Matt

Matthew Kroenert
Detective Acting Inspector

State Intelligence Division
Intelligence and Covert Support Command, Victoria Police
email: Web address: www.police.vic.gov.au

phone:

address: Level 5, 313 Spencer Street, Docklands, Vic 3000 | DX210547

From: Crag waish o[
Sent: Tuesday, 17 Septe r -
To: Kroenert, Matthew

Subject: FW: Enquiry
Importance: High

Hi Matt,

| hope you are well - was wondering if you had any luck re the below please?



CRL.579.017.7161
Kind Regards,

Craig Walsh
Executive Director | Security & Surveillance

Crown
Phone: | Web: www.crownmelbourne.com.au
flEIEa

&5 Please consider our environment before printing this email.

From: Craig Walsh

Sent: Wednesday, 14 August 2019 5:23 PM
To: 'White, Stephen'

Subject: Enquiry

Importance: High

Hi Steve,

As discussed briefly over the phone Crown would be grateful if Victoria Police would be able to provide any information at
all on the below listed persons.

» Alvin Chau Cheok Wa
> Zezhai Song (
Thanks in advance.

Kind Regards,

Craig Walsh

Executive Director | Security & Surveillance

Crown i

Phone: | Web: www.crownmelbourne.com.au

LHOL ®

&5 Please consider our environment before printing this email.

NOTICE: This email and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient, please advise us immediately by return email and then delete both emails (you must not use
or disclose the contents). Crown believes, but does not warrant, that this email and any attachments are virus
free. You are responsible for checking for viruses. Crown may monitor emails through its networks. Crown is
not responsible for any content that is of a personal nature. Crown handles personal information in accordance
with applicable privacy policies available at the Crown Melbourne, Crown Perth or Crown Resorts web sites.

EMAIL DISCLAIMER

This email and any attachments are the property of Victoria Police and should not be disclosed. They may also
be subject to copyright.

If you are not an intended recipient of this email please immediately contact us by replying to this email and
then delete this email. You must not read, use,copy, retain, forward or disclose this email or any attachment.
We do not accept any liability arising from or in connection with unauthorised use or disclosure of the
information contained in this email or any attachment.

We make reasonable efforts to protect against computer viruses but we do not accept liability for any liability,
loss or damage caused by any computer virus contained in this email.



